Syed Nabeel

Regular Visiting Faculty

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

All channels of Pakistan , Pakistan All Media Channels

Email: nabeel@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0



About

Dr. Syed Nabeel is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Syed Nabeel has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| MBA in Marketing Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan | 1994 - 1996 |
|---|---------------|
| B.Com in Commerce University of the Punjab , Pakistan | 1991 - 1993 |
| Experience | |
| Regular Visiting Faculty School of Social Sciences & Humanities | 2024- Present |
| Regular Visiting Faculty School of Social Sciences & Humanities | 2023 - 2023 |
| Writer/ Director | 1993 - 2023 |